June 22, 1539

Dear Hill,

I Judge from the coverling letter that I ought to take
up thes snclosed captlous report with you; but, if 1t
will save time, perhaps you will send thie lettser on to
Gray. I do not kiow whether the referes's sctusl report
throwa any light on the queatlon which the summary
naturally ralses. Of the sugirestions whilch are
sufflolently tangible to discuss I oan make the following
commenta: I belleave Jackson has already published some
applications of the method to ggtua flies, and I waas, in
any case, trying to get from him the reference in order
to add 1t. It 18 now morea than ten years alnce Jackeon
sterted work on the problem as ma volundary worker in my
laboratory at RAothemoted. Ha hss usad this and other
suggestlons of mine A good deal, but the pruh;'u of an
exhaustive atatlatioal exeminatlon of the kinde of deta
that oan be ocollscted 1s stlll secarcsly ripe for die-
ousslon. My paper with Dowdeswell and Ford does,
however, glve an expedlitious method of drawlng inference

Trom data of thelr kind, rather than of the kind which



Jagkson has, which mey be, I hope, & snsouragement
to others in & posltion to try out the possibllities of
gampling wild populetlions in the field.

The second polnt worth considering is thet of the
publicatlon in full of the capture data, so that one
could trace the history of huttur&lian which have bean
frequently marked. Thie, I think, Ford and Dowdeswell
would 1like to do, if the Soclety desired to glve the
rather conalderable apaogs needed for such individual
treatment. The additlonal detail omnnot, I think,
affect any of the estimates made from the data, though
1% would be of use if anyons were to attampt a really
thorough examinatlon of the preclslon of thege satimates.
Thls, however, would raqulre an amount of rather ﬂirrinuit
statletical reeearch, which I do not think is likely to
be accomplished unless,&nd until, eny really urgent
quagtion requires 1t.

The other somnents of the referee sre so vague and so
ob¥ipusly desirous of finding fault as %o be mostly
unangwerable. The caloulationgof Bection V involvel
ne more than the rule of three and muet, I think, be clear
to any careful reader.

I am sure Ford would gladly give any lnformation about
the 1life history and habite of the butterfly on any point

which essemed relevant, but the referee does not make



clear whet information of thie kind would bear, in faet, on
the dlscuesion. On p. 3 I can see no point in putting

the last date firet, and it would seem merely 1dlotic to
place symbols for North, South, Esgt and West on a diagram
soncerned with time.

Tha referees have miua‘p the deflnite evidence sgainst
1mm15ratiqn provided by the disappearance of the islend
population &t & time when the specles was gtill sbundant
on & nelghbouring larger ieland.

I do not krow whet remarks "seem to limit very serlously
the significance of the results obtalned". I myself think
1t advantageous Af authors do sometimea puard thelr readers
Aagainst overrating the declslvensas of the avlidence
submitted, but I do not know what passage is referrad to.

The referee doee not think the separatlon of birth and
death rate as factore governing change of population to be
of much use. It is, however, & step further than hss been
tohleved in previous attempte to estimate wild populations.

Youre eincerely,



